

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY JUNE 10, 2013

MAYOR BETH WYTHE COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS COUNCIL MEMBER BARBARA HOWARD COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS COUNCIL MEMBER JAMES DOLMA CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER CITY MANAGER WALT WREDE CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. **RECONSIDERATION**

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

- A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular Meeting Minutes of May 28, 2013. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.
- B. **Memorandum 13-078,** from Mayor, Re: Appointment of Katie Koester to the Kenai Peninsula Economic Development District.

- C. **Memorandum 13-079,** from Mayor, Re: Recommendation for the Reappointment of Rick Foster to the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission.
- D. **Memorandum 13-080,** from Mayor, Re: Reappointment of Franco Venuti to the Homer Advisory Planning Commission.
- E. **Resolution 13-057,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Declaring that the City of Homer is Officially a Purple Heart City. Mayor. Recommend adoption.
- F. **Resolution 13-058,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving and Accepting the Renewal of the Special Services Contract for FY 2014 with the Alaska Department of Public Safety in the Amount of \$36,000.00 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Police Chief. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 13-081 from Police Chief as backup.

G. **Resolution 13-059,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Establishing a Port and Harbor Building Task Force and Specifying a Scope of Work. Mayor. Recommend adoption.

6. VISITORS

A. Brianna Allen, Old Town's Development Vision, 10 minutes.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

- A. Borough Report
- B. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission

8. **PUBLIC HEARING(S)**

A. Ordinance 13-19, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2013 Operating Budget to Provide for Natural Gas Conversions to City Buildings by Appropriating \$396,000 from the General Reserve, \$54,000 from the Harbor Reserve, \$48,000 from the Sewer Reserve, and \$28,000 from the Water Reserve Funds. City Manager/Public Works Director. Introduction May 28, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading June 10, 2013.

Memorandum 13-077 from Public Works Director as backup.

Ordinance 13-19(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2013 Operating Budget to Provide for Natural Gas Conversions to City Buildings by Appropriating \$540,000 from Various City Reserve Funds. City Manager/Public Works Director.

Memorandum 13-083 from Public Works Director as backup.

B. **Resolution 13-048,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Water and Sewer Fees. City Clerk.

Memorandum 13-073 from Water and Sewer Rate Task Force as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
 - 1. May & June Employee Anniversaries
 - 2. Bond Sale Amortization Schedule
 - 3. Memorandum 13-082 from Personnel Director, Re: Kenai Peninsula Borough Healthcare Meetings
 - 4. Memorandum 13-084 from Community and Economic Development Coordinator, Re: Tidal Energy Incubator Project Update
- B. Bid Report

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

A. Public Arts Committee

- B. Transportation Advisory Committee
- C. Permanent Fund Committee
- D. Lease Committee
- E. Port and Harbor Improvement Committee
- F. Employee Committee Report

13. PENDING BUSINESS

- A. Ordinance 13-06, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council, Amending HCC 3.12.020 Permanent Fund Contributions, and HCC 3.12.060 Expenditures of Income, to Provide that Five Percent of Income from the Homer Permanent Fund Income Sub-Fund is Available to be Appropriated for Grants to The Homer Foundation for the Benefit of the Community. City Clerk/Permanent Fund Committee. Introduction March 11, 2013, Referred to Committee, Public Hearing and Second Reading April 22, 2013, Postponed to June 10, 2013.
- B. Resolution 13-056, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Land Allocation Plan to Make Approximately 10,000 Square Feet in the NW Corner of Lot 2, Tract 1-A, Fishing Hole Subdivision Available for Lease to Qualified Non-Profit Organizations, Establishing the Parameters for Such an Offering, and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed With a Request for Proposals. City Council. (Postponed from May 28, 2013.)

Resolution 13-056(S), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Land Allocation Plan to Make Approximately 10,000 Square Feet in the NW Corner of Lot 2, Tract 1-A, Fishing Hole Subdivision Available for Lease to Qualified Non-Profit Organizations, Establishing the Parameters for Such an Offering, and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed With a Request for Proposals. City Council.

Memorandum 13-032 from City Manager as backup. Memorandum 13-069 from City Planner as backup.

14. NEW BUSINESS

15. RESOLUTIONS

A. **Resolution 13-048,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Water and Sewer Fees. City Clerk.

Memorandum 13-073 from Water and Sewer Rate Task Force as backup.

- B. Resolution 13-060, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for Prisoner Meals at the Homer Jail to the Firm of ______ of _____, ____, in the Amount of \$_____ Breakfast, \$_____ Lunch, and \$_____ Dinner Per Day/Per Inmate with a Delivery Fee of \$_____ Per Trip and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk.
- C. **Resolution 13-061,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for Street Road Improvements to Crittenden Drive/Waddell the Firm of of the Amount in of \$ _____ and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk.
- D. Resolution 13-062, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the Homer Spit Boardwalk Revitalization Project to the Firm of ______ of ______ in the Amount of \$______ and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk.
- E. **Resolution 13-063,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Directing the City Manager to Begin the Process of Subdividing Lot 2, Tract 1-A, Fishing Hole Subdivision. City Manager.

Memorandum 13-069 from City Planner as backup.

16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE

- **17.** COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- **18.** COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- **19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER**
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, June 24, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. A Worksession is scheduled for Thursday, June 27, 2013 at 5:15 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.